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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— —
From: venessa.chan@fwd.com
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:29 PM
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel.tan@fwd.com
Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: SLE 9478C - OurRef: SKK
7762A/RCA/jp/ps/ DOA: 17.08.2019
Attachments: 2nd PRS (accept) - FWD.pdf; PRI - KSCGP JURIS LLP.pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E  venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg
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From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com)]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: SLE 9478C - OurRef: SKK 7762A/RCA/jp/ps

Dear Venessa,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please find enclosed 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith,

Thank you.

Regards,
Sampu
for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon



KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com)]

To: Accident/@kscgp.com

Ce: jiapeiaksegp.com.motorclaims.sgi@ fivd.com.lionel.tan/@ fwd.com
Sent: Mon, 19 Aug 2019 06:57:30 +0000

Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sampu,

We refer to your email dated on 19.08.2019 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SKK7762A.
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

WD -

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.
*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured

and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-mail
to motorclaims.sgi@fwd.com.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims



FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E  venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www, fwd.com.sg
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From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: SLE 9478C - Our Ref: SKK 7762A/RCA/jp/ps

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Please find enclosed Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for your attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sampu

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscagp.com

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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT



been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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



YourRef : SLE 9478C Fax : 6538 3708

OurRef : SKK 7762A/RCA/jp/ps Tel  : 3152 0984
Date  : 19 August 2019 Email : accident@kscgp.com
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 17 AUGUST 2019
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that our client is agreeable to appointing LLK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
as a Single Joint Expert.

The said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Address : RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive
#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575722

Contact Person/Tel : Mr Tan Chuan Kim /9761 9383

Yours faithfully,
PS



YourRef : SLE 9478C
OurRef : SKK 7762A/RCA/jp/ps

Date : 19 August 2019
Acknowledgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor’s Company] have completed as follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




8/22/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1ses07188r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com
To: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038986 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Lionel Tan

Insured Vehicle No
TP Vehicle No
Make

Date of Inspection
Inspection At

Date: 22 Aug 2019

Preliminary Advice
: SLE9478C
: SKK7762A Accident Date : 17/08/2019
: NISSAN SYLPHY Assignment Date : 19/08/2019
: 17/08/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :10.00

: RC AUTO-160 SIN MING (HQ)
160 SIN MINC DRIVE, #06-20 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE ' 75722

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / dam: s rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 12,559.71
Revised Amaoui :S$ 7,307.27
Check Items (Estimated) :S% 1,928.34
Total :S% 9,235.61
Lump Sum Rep :S$

Total Loss Cuonsideration

New for Ol Ve 8%
Pre-Accident - ue :S§
COE / PARF | le :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for P :S$

() The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your author < tion.

( ) The vehicle is unecorn he repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

() Othercomments :

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index « ™" -ebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=43521073&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFI...

n



8/22/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Aug 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
4348

SKK7762A

No

22 Aug 2019

NISSAN

SYLPHY 1.5L 4AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Grey

2009

HR15279709B
JN1BAAG11Z0110605
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$17,900.00

20 Jan 2010

20Jan 2010

3

$17,900.00

Yes
19 Jan 2020
$8,950.00

19 Jan 2020

A - Car {1600cc & below)
10

$18,502.00

$755.00

$9,705.00

OK

nups://vriita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireKebateByruplicserorelereginputyFUNU HHUN_IU=FUSU4UUY | |



8/22/2019 Used Nissan Sylphy Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGC'A\RM ART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

pﬂst an Advertisernent MNew & Years COF Renewal Toyota Altis 1 64 " .ﬂuke Vl.w . |
View our cars
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd |
il it 1 > Low prices guaranteed
$58 until it's SOLD! =i > Specialist In} e
W GV Credit Pte Ltd > Easy loan approval
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling i > All terms are negotiable
Browse by Category ¥ [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page ¥ |
6 vehicles |Nissan Sylphy anced Search I
Madel Price Depreciation at Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Nissan Sylphy Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Available
Nissan Sylphy 2.0A $22,000 $8,790 fyr 03-Nov-2010 1,997 cc 103,000 km Sedan Available

1 And Only In The Market! 1 Owner Since Brand New! Don't Miss It!

Posted: 20-Aug-2019 L?f;n 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Missan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (New 5-yr 528,800 §5,750 fyr 22-Jan-2010 1,498 cc 123,150 km Sedan Available
COE)

1 Careful Owner! New Road Tax Till Jan 2020! Very Well Maintained, Accident Free! Flexible 100% Loan Scheme/High Trade In Avallable!
Optional For 10 Years COE! Price Negotiable, Don't Miss!

Posted: 16-Aug-2019 ':?g::n 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 missan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, syiohy, Used

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (New 5-yr  $28,300 $5,650 /yr 10-Feb-2010 1,498 cc 97,000 km Sedan Available
COE)

New Arrivall New Road Tax Just Paid. Flawless Shining Sports Rims With New Tyres. Alpine Mobile Media Station, Reverse Camera, Solar
Film. Very Quite Engine. Spacious Boot Space. Non Smoker Car. Very Cold Aircon. Fuel Efficient Car. Healthy Engine And Healthy Gearbo...

ags: 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Pasted: 18-Aug-2019 T
Missan

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A 515,300 $9,520 /yr 06-May-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan Available

One Owner Only! Well Maintained Unit! Selling Due To Relocation. Spacious And Comfortable! Perfect For Daily Commuting. Problem-Free
Car! Spend $850 Per Month Till Scrap Or Renew COE Of Your Choice! Great Choice For PHV Usage, Consignment Unit, COE Loan Can Be...
Prem Roy Motoring

Pasted; 13-Aug-2019 L;g;m 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
OCESN

_C Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for It. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.,
LOAN

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A $16,500 $9,610 fyr 18-Jun-2010 1,498 cc - Sedan Available

Income $3k And Above To Apply. Hurry Before It's Sold. Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! Accident Free, Quality Pre-Owned
With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing. View Today! Very Well Maintain,,.

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 02-Alig-2019 :.:i; 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 mssan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, syiphy, Used

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A $22,438 $10,370 fyr 30-Nov-2010 1,498 cc 145,438 km Sedan Available

100% Loan View At Phoenix Motor Trading Enterprise,

b < 30-Jul-2019 Tags: 2010 Nissan Sylphy, 2010 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used
Nissan

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+Sylphy&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2010&VEH=0&AVL=2 112



MALS16108222 / Ah Lim Motor Company - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME 12/08/2019 10.59
SUBMITTED BY: Meili Tan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclty' the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by Ihe Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 19/08/2019 10:59
Date Of Accident 17/08/2019 14:30
Exact Location Of Accident YISHUN AVE 2
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SKK7762A
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MOHAMMAD RASHID BIN ISMAIL
NRIC No S0081434B
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-85696159
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model SYLPHY 1.5L 4AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No. Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number PNPV2019-00005624

Cover Note Number 21/03/2019 TO 20/03/2020
Driver

Name of Driver MOHAMMAD RASHID BIN ISMAIL
NRIC No S0081434B

Date Of Birth 15/08/1953

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/09/1981

Driving Experience 37 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-85696159

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-NOPHONE

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10f 18



Address APT BLK 19 SELETAR RD #01-42
Postcode 807020

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions DRIZZLE
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: - FARIDAH RAFFIK
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLES9478C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 18



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GBJ1621A
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SHD3307E
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

- —_

1. Please repor correckly the details af the accident to specd up the daims process. Ve/h‘d N SK[(H%\ ﬂ
3 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver. Wae - -

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Ay willul mistepresentation ar withholding of material
facts puay allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabilivy on the part of the insurance
companies

(%

_ Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General lnsarance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upen application by
Interested parlies,

7. By the lodgment of this repori to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of tils report at the centee and to copies af
the report being made available aloresaid.

1. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

{ understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

() My insurer, my workshop ant the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIAT) may/are permitted to collect, use.
disclose and/or procass my personal datafpersonal information sel oul i this [form|f and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal information”) and disclose and transier such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law lirms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
oi !

(i) processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{iii) carvying out andfor dealing with my instiuctions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, Statements, invoices, reports ar notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me Lo bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes’)

(1) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o eollect, use, disclose and/or process my perconal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(t)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited autside of Singapore, for ane or more of the ahove Purposes.

(d) my Personal [nformation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in presant and all future claims

(e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

/)

(43 &L ol

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre

Date & Time: {If drivier is not the polic yhalder) Mame: \

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.: 'Lq'\o(\ lc‘
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[ ] claim ODfTP at Al Lim Motor Claim OD/TP at other workshop [ Reporting Only

Remaks: Please ferward a cgpy of yiy efile accldentreport to !

Mote: Please take note
you own policy. Kindly

My workshop Q c iy
el o ) Wi - Wuitoedlyy b 30 Smomne
Ernall address b

Dyivte, S 53842,

that your fnsurar have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
chack with your own insurer for more Information.

DECLARATION
K J}’:‘!E’r@are {he foregoing particulars are e in BVery respect
7

(PO

Pollcyholder's Signature
Date & Time

Aqoda

Driver's Sgnature
(1 driver s nol the policyhalder)
Date & Tm2

Repailing Cenlog Pais

Hamie:

wricnio. (4 [’ﬂ q

|
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ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

ez ,/4/7444’%/.
/%f"’nﬁ 4&- }g’”f

/05/47
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722 o
Tel : 97619383 Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com
Reg. No. 53199168K
SKK 7762 A Date : 19/8/2019
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
Price
REAR BOOTLID s /4, 799.10|“—
2 PCS _|REAR BOOTLID HINGES@70 s~ 14000| X
2 PCS |REAR BOOTLID REFLECTORS@78 s 7o~ 156.00|X
REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE CHROME 5 ey 340.70| —
REAR BOOTLID LOCK $ e 9180
REAR BOOTLID RUBBER FF-10dn| Pry /A 24.20| 52 Jin—
REAR BOOTLID SYLPHY EMBLEM s Ae. 6240| —
REAR BOOTLID NISSAN EMBLEM $ /le. 3380 —
REAR BUMPER S /2, 784.40|—
REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDING $ ¢ 146.00 -
| ZPCS |REAR BUMPER BRACKETS@84.40 Y AAE 168.80| &1
REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE s M. 3280| X
2 PCS  |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER@64.40 S Cp4 12880 «—
REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD s Ju, 566.60| K
REAR FLOORBOARD s Jew 54000| A
2 PCS |REAR TAILLAMP@345.40 3. pp 69080 —
REAR END PANEL INNER GANISH S <y 16130 —
2 PCS |REAR BOOTLID REFLECTORS@296.40 $ I~ 592.80( X
| 2PCS |REAR FENDERS@1787.80 Als PHTAE 3,575.60| L
REAR FENDERS INNER GANISH@230 s Ji 460.00| ¥
Received the above goods in good order and condition /&[ for RC AUTO

Received by E.&.0.E.

Authorised Signature



INVOICE
RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel - 97619383 Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com
Reg. No. 53199168K

INVOICE NO:

SKK 7762 A Date : 19/8/2019
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
Price
EXHAUST BOX S 576.00
TOTALS| S 10,121.90
LESS30| $ 7,085.33
TOWING FEES $ 7000| et
TO CHECK ALL WIRING $ 50.00| Zo¢
TO REMOVE SEATS AND INNER GANISH TO $ 120.00| /ooy
FACILITATE REPAIR
1SET |REAR BUMPER SENSORS s 7o 280.00| Z2¢o/a—
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR GLASS S 150.00 | /Z e
TO KNOCK AND RENEW ABOVE PARTS 5 1,500.00| 7/ ecy
TO RESPRAY ALL AFFECTED PORTION 5 1,200.00| Zoey s
TO RERFORM ANTI RUST S 80.00|
TOTAL | 5 1053533| '/
-
Received the above goods in good order and condition for RC AUTO

Received by

E.&.O.E.

Authorised Signature



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- 19 Aug 2019 10 g Ao $$3,500.00  |S$3,500.00 ::::t,'t‘“ WSy
ain :
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel Case I

Reference

Claim Details

Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

GOH HWEE NGEE, 1D: S8107712F

Main
Claimant:

MOHAMMAD RASHID BIN ISMAIL, ID: SO0B1434B

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

SKK7762A

Date of Loss:

17/08/2019 14:00 - :59

[114 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

TP / 1201900024362

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

PNPV2019-00013103 (Comprehensive)
Coverage: 10/08/2019 - 09/08/2020

Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.
No. SLE9478C : c
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Rc Auto-160 Sin Ming (HQ) 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-20 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
;‘:‘s’l‘_‘ﬂ?? FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Lionel Tan]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 28/08/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All I Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

Due Date
No results,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE!

Priority Type Task Group Subject

Handler

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Assigned By Completed On

Created On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK7762A (1201900024362)
[SLE9478C]
TP
MOHAMMAD RASHID BIN ISMAIL
Aug 17 2019 2:00PM
[GOH HWEE NGEE]
Rc Auto-160 Sin Ming

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View [View in Browser | v]

Assessment Reports 1 per page E ]
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 22/08/19 16:04 Adjuster Immediate Advice 6 Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | adirc | &4
2 23/08/19 12:01 General View o Load PG
3 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | adirc | &4
4 |23/08/19 12:01 General View | Loadirc | 4
5 |23/08/19 12:01 General View € | LoadirG
6 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | loadirc | A
7 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | wadirc | 4
8 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | Loadirc | 4
9 |23/08/19 12:01 General View € | loadirc | M
10 |23/08/19 12:01 General View € | Load rG
11 |23/08/19 12:01 General View n Load JPG m
12 |23/08/19 12:01 General View O | loadirc | M
{13 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | ladirc | &
14 |23/08/19 12:01 General View Load PG | [
15 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | oadirc | &
16 |23/08/19 12:01 | General View © | ek | 4
17 |23/08/19 12:01 General View O | adirc | 4
18 |23/08/19 12:01 General View € | oadrc | &
19 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | Loadlrc
20 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | LoadirG
21 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | Loadirc |
22 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | LoadirG
23 [23/08/19 12:01 General View o Load JPG M
24 |23/08/19 12:01 Odometer Reading O | loadirc | M
25 |23/08/19 12:01 Chassis Number © | loadic | 4
26 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | Loadirc
27 |23/08/19 12:01 General View © | loadic | &4
28 |23/08/19 12:01 General View 0 | oadirc | 4
Documentation 1 per page vl &
No |Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/08/19 09:55 SLE9478C OI GIA Load PDF

2 |20/08/19 09:57 SURVEY AGREE ON SJE - REQ TO ASSIGN LKK € | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

27/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reseu Save I Print |
| There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:189607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CS/FWD19014454/KQD3E2
Date: 27/08/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: PNPV2019-00013103

Claimant Yohlole: skicrraza Insured Vehicle No: SLE9478C

Date of Loss: 17/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900024362

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SKK7762A

Make & Model: NISSAN SYLPHY, 1.5 4AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR (A) Engine No: HR152797098B

Reg. Date: 20/01/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JN1BAAG11Z0110605

Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 255079 km

Engine Capacity: 1498 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 9,389.71 4,837.27 4,552 44 48.48
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,170.00 2,470.00 700.00 22.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 12,559.71 7,307.27 5,252.44 41.82
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,500.00
Nett Amount (S$) 12,559.71 3,500.00 9,059.71 72.13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/08/2019
Date Inspected: 20/08/2019 Inspected At: Rc Auto-160 Sin Ming (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-20 SIN MING
AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Aug 2019)

Parts: 143 NISSAN SYLPHY 1.5 4AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKK7762A)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are _preﬁxed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOTLID Bent 799.10FL *799.10FL
2 2 *REAR BOOTLID HINGES Repair 140.00 FL *-FL
3 2 *REAR BOOTLID REFLECTORS Serviceable 156.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE CHROME Warped 340.70FL *340.70FL
5 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOCK Dented 91.80FL  *91.80FL
6 1 *REAR BOOTLID RUBBER ($74.20) (50%) Distorted / Dented 66.78FS  *37.10FS
7 1 *REAR BOOTLID SYLPHY EMBLEM Necessary 6240FL  *62.40FL
8 1 *REAR BOOTLID NISSAN EMBLEM Necessary 33.80FL  *33.80FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 784 40FL *784.40FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDING Cracked 146.00FL *146.00FL
n A *REAR BUMPER BRACKETS O/S Bent 168.80FL  *84.40FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE Serviceable 32.80FL *-FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Cracked 128.80FL *128.80FL
14 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD Serviceable 566.60 FL *-FL
15 1 *REAR FLOORBOARD Serviceable 540.00FL *-FL
16 2 *REAR TAILLAMP Mtg Cracked 690.80FL *690.80FL
71 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Cracked 161.30FL *161.30FL
18 2 *REAR BOOTLID REFLECTORS Serviceable 592.80FL *FL
19 1 “REAR FENDERS N/S Repair / O/S Buckled  3,575.60FL *1,787.80FL
20 1 “*REAR FENDERS INNER GARNISH Serviceable 460.00FL *-FL
21 *EXHAUST BOX Repair 576.00FL *FL
22 1 *SET REAR BUMPER SENSORS Dented 280.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 10,394.48 5,348.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 1,004.77 511.13

Total Parts (S$) 9,389.71  4,837.27

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING FEES New 70.00 50.00
2 TO CHECK ALL WIRING New 50.00 20.00
3 TO REMOVE SEATS AND INNER GANISH TO FACILITATE New 120.00 100.00
REPAIR
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR GLASS New 150.00 120.00
5 TO KNOCK AND RENEW ABOVE PARTS New 1,500.00 1,100.00
5] TO RESPRAY ALL AFFECTED PORTION New 1,200.00 1,000.00
7 TO RERFORM ANTI RUST New 80.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,170.00 2,470.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



